

KHANWRITHUL COMMUNITY COUNCILMINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 11 JANUARY 2016

A meeting of Khanwritul Community Council was held at Khanwritul Village Hall on Monday 11 January 2016.

Councillors present: Mesdames Elizabeth Pugh & Nicola Jones
Messrs Henry Thomas, Paul Booth & Gareth Thomas. also
Aime Dix (PSEO)

Apologies: Mrs Paula Hillard, Mr Clive Easton, C.C.D.R. Price
Mrs Nicola Jones Chairperson presided.

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST.

There were no declarations recorded.

2. Minutes of previous meeting held on 09 November 2015 which had been previously circulated to members and displayed on the notice board were confirmed as a correct record by Mr Gareth Thomas seconded by Mr Paul Booth and signed by the Chairperson.

3. MATTERS ARISING.1) HIGHWAYS.

No action been carried out regarding these issues.

- a) Road by Pennel Chapel.
- b) Subsidence on road near Dolfatten junction
- c) Work requested at cattle grid near Parkes
- d) Refuse collections on Parkes road.
Report concerns to C.C.D.R. Price.

2) BROADBAND

Reply received from Chris Davies MP. stating commencing campaign for better broadband shortly.

4. COMMUNITY ENERGY PROJECTS.

Include on agenda for next meeting.

5. FINANCE: 10 NOVEMBER 2015 - 11 JANUARY 2016

COMMUNITY ACCOUNT

RECEIPTS

Precept 700.00

Balance in bank

Community Account 1337.94

Repairs Account 1720.35

Website Account 500.67.

This report was received by Mrs Elizabeth Pugh seconded by Mr. Gareth Thomas.

6. APPROVE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 2016/17.

- a) Peniel URC £70.00
- b) Hanworth Churchyard fund £70.00
- c) Hanworth Village Hall (Revenue support) £500.00.

The proposal moved by Mr Gareth Thomas seconded by Mr. Paul Booth

7. PRECEPT 2016/17.

On the proposition of Mrs Elizabeth Pugh seconded by Mr Henry Thomas it was agreed to set the precept for £2100.00.

8. ATTENDANCE AT OUTSIDE MEETINGS

No meetings attended.

9. REPRESENTATIVE TO SERVE ON HANWORTH VILLAGE HALL COMMITTEE

Mr Elive Easton re-appointed in his absence. The proposal moved by Mr. Paul Booth seconded by Mrs Elizabeth Pugh.

10 CORRESPONDENCE.

- a) Request for financial support - British Red Cross - No Action.
- b) Invitation to attend garden party at Buckingham Palace.
- Chairperson contacting Mr. Elme Easton.
- c) Letter received from South Building Services offering services for managing assets - Noted

11. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Monday 14 March 2016, Hanworth Village Hall 7.30 pm.

12 ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Mr Henry Thomas wished to record congratulations from the Community Council to C.E.P.Z. Price on his appointment to serve as High Sheriff of Pwys in the year 2018/19.

13 PLANNING

- a) Resubmission of P/2014/0384 at Wen Hanysre, Handreddad Well Ref. P/2015/0743 Grid Ref: 302323.37 263148.7. Erection of one 30.5m to hub wind turbine with control box and associated works. (Additional information) - Noted

b) NOTICE OF APPEAL

REF: APP/T6850/A/15/3130637. Land at Barn at Dinas, Hanworth for Ms Anna Barrett. - Noted.

14. SIGNAGE ON A470

Agreed to request drawing NO. 2V50 on the A470 at the entrance to Hanworth and Dolfallen bridge.

Notify C.E.P.Z. Price.

No further business was transacted. The Chairman thanked members and Aimee Dix (PSC) for attendance and declared the meeting closed at 8.40 pm.

Signed:

Date.